CE"GTIEO'IA L

Yy
a2y KERN REGIONAL CENTER

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
October 26, 2021

General Business

(Attachment 5)

a. Approval of 2022 Performance Contract/CRDP

1. Call to Order and Introductions Action President Bains
2. Approval/Additions to Agenda Action President Bains
3. Review and approve minutes of meeting held September 28, 2021 Action President Bains
(Attachment 1)
4. Public Input Info. Et al
Reports
5. Board President Report Info. President Bains
6. Financial Report Info. Tom Wolfgram
a. POS Report through August 2021 (Attachment 2)
b. OPS Report through August 2021(Attachment 3)
7. Executive Director’s Report Info. Dr. Gates
8. VAC Report Info Shawn White
9. Contract Performance Objectives and Outcomes for 2020 Info NickoleRenee
(Attachment 4) Mensch
10. Staff Report Action | Enrique Roman

Meeting Location and Time:
Via Zoom Webinar on October 26, 2021 at 6:00 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89812882072?pwd=cGVXWHNmUkpSQ3 1MckQrRKNSYXR2UT09

Webinar ID: 898 1288 2072, Passcode: 019204
Dial-In Number: 1-669-219-2599

Next Board of Directors Meeting:

November 30, 2021 at 6:00 PM




Attachment 1

Kern Regional Center (KRC)
3200 N. Sillect Avenue == Bakersfield, CA 93308 o= 661-327-8531

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
September 28, 2021, 6:00 — 7:30 p.m.

Zoom Webinar

KRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Oscar Axume, Board Member
Jasmeet Bains, MD, President
Kevin Gosselin, Treasurer

Ryan Jones, Board Member
NickoleRenee Mensch, Vice President
Donald Tobias, Board Member
Mark Tolentino. Board Member
Martin Vasquez, Secretary

Simon Verdugo, Board Member
Ruth Watterson, Board Member
Shawn White, VAC

STAFF PRESENT:

Michi Gates, Executive Director

Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director of Client Services

Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services (Outgoing)
Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services

Enrique Roman, Director of Community Services (Incoming)
Suzanne Toothman, Program Manager

Tom Wolfgram, CFO

INTERPRETER:
Nidya Madrigal Navia

CALL TO ORDER

KRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
All Present

ATTENDEES PRESENT:

Cindy Cox, Advocate for Donald Tobias
Jacqueline Gaytan, DDS

Jill Green

John Noriega, Advocate for Simon Verdugo
Edwin Pineda, DDS

Mitzi Villalon

BACK-UP INTERPRETER
Marisol Resendiz

Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President, called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM. A quorum was present. The Board
of Directors each introduced themselves to the attendees present.

APPROVAL/ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

This agenda allows for Cherylle Mallinson, outgoing Director of Community Services at KRC, to present
the Staff Report as the first item so that she can be present at another meeting directly after her

presentation.

President Bains requested a motion to accept the agenda for the Board of Directors meeting

dated September 28, 2021.

M/S/C (Mensch, Axume)
Ayes = 11; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

D5
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTEMBER 28, 2021



STAFF REPORT
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services

2022 Performance Contract/CRDP — Attachment 1

The 2022 Performance Contract was made available for review to the Board of Directors. This contract
outlines the goals KRC plans to achieve in the coming year. Ms. Mallinson is asking that the Board
members review the contract this month and make known any concerns, corrections, and additions they
may have. The 2022 Performance Contract will be brought to the Board of Directors meeting on October
26, 2021, for final approval.

Brilliant Corners Contract — Attachment 2

Ms. Mallinson asked the Board members to review and approve the request to extend the contract with
Brilliant Corners to search for an Enhanced Behavior Support Home (EBSH) and Rehab during the next
year. A home was not found last year due to the housing shortage and, considering the recent escalation
of real estate prices, an estimated $750,000 will be needed to purchase an acceptable property.
Therefore, Ms. Mallinson is asking for the Board of Directors’ approval of an additional $173,857.

President Banes asked for a motion to approve to extend the contract with Brilliant Corners to
search for an EBSH and Rehab in 2021-22 with the present ACQ4 funds of $200,000, the RH4
funds of $332,956 and the additional funds of $173,857 requested by KRC.

M/S/C (Axume/Gosselin)
Ayes = 9; Nays = 0; Abstained = 2 (Tolentino and White)
Motion Carried

RFP Board Policy C-9 — Attachment 3

Ms. Mallinson reviewed that under this policy, if KRC enters a new contract with a vendor without
complying with the RFP process, the billings from the applicant during the first 12 months of service
must be less than $120,000. For KRC to be able to meet reasonable billing services, Ms. Mallinson is
requesting that the $120,000 maximum be changed to $500,000. Moving this threshold higher will allow
for quicker processing of unsolicited vendorization requests and make securing emergency
vendorization more efficient. Other minor revisions were incorporated into the policy and can be seen
on Attachment 3 included with these minutes.

President Banes asked for a motion to approve the changes to RFP Board Policy C-9 changing
the wording to read, “.. if KRC desires to enter into a contract with a new applicant who has
submitted an unsolicited proposal for services, KRC may do so without complying with the RFP
process, as lonas KRC determines that the billings from such applicant during the first 12 months
of service are expected to be less than 5500,000” along with the other noted minor revisions on
Attachment 3.

M/S/C (Gosselin/Mensch)
Ayes = 9; Nays = 0; Abstained = 2 (Tolentino and White)
Motion Carried

W

[k

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTEMBER 28, 2021




REVIEW OF REVISED MINUTES OF MEETING HELD APRIL 27, 2021 -- Attachment 4

All Board Members have reviewed the revisions made to the minutes of the meeting held on April 27,
2021, specifically, the revisions located on page 4.

President Bains requested a motion to accept the revised April 27, 2021, meeting minutes.

M/S/C: (Axume/White)
Ayes = 11; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MAY 25, 2021 — Attachment 5
All Board Members have reviewed the minutes of the meeting held on May 25, 2021.

President Bains requested a motion to accept the minutes of the meeting held on May 25, 2021.

M/S/C: (White/Watterson)
Ayes = 11; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

EXTEND BOARD MEMBERS TERMS FOR 3 YEARS
Board memberships for Term 1 has ended for Dr. Jasmeet Bains, Ryan Jones, and Mark Tolentino
effective August 28, 2021. There was no meeting held in August, so this is being addressed this month.

President Bains asked for a motion to renew 3-year terms for Jasmeet Bains, Ryan Jones, and
Mark Tolentino.

M/S/C: (Axume/Gosselin)
Ayes = 8; Nays = 0; Abstained: 3 (Bains, Jones, Tolentino)
Motion Carried

Term 2 for Dr. Bains, Mr. Jones, and Mr. Tolentino will be three years to August 28, 2024.

PUBLIC INPUT
No public input was presented at this meeting.

KRC BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESIDENT REPORT
Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President

e President Bains thanked everyone for their continued hard work.

e The number of COVID-19 cases in Kern County continues to climb. Dr. Bains is hoping that
numbers will go down in the coming months through increased vaccination and following
protocols.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Tom Wolfgram, Chief Financial Officer

Purchase of Services Report as of July 31, 2021 - Attachment 6
e Total spent on services to clients: $15,532,323. Happy to report that an increase of
$2 Million was spent on services to clients than at this time last year.

&
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTEMBER 28, 2021

o,
Struung
] j



Operations Report as of July 31, 2021 -- Attachment 7

Proposed Operations Expenditures for the Fiscal Year: $23,041,786

(Salaries & Benefits = $18,348,326; Operating Expenses=$4,693,460)

*Includes Foster Grandparent & Senior Companion Programs
July Expenditures: $1,747,148
The Fiscal Year Ending 2020-21 Report was sent to the Board in the August meeting packet
which was not held due to technical problems. KRC ended the year in the black.
Finance will be in 3 audits in the next 3 months. The independent audit results will be available
at the beginning of 2022.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dr. Michi Gates

COVID-19

The infection rate is going up; we seem to be in our third surge. There have been 553 diagnosed
cases at KRC since March 2020. There were 16 new cases reported this week; however, 14 of
those cases live with family which seems to indicate that vaccines in care facilities are having a
positive impact.

DDS Directive

The big news that came at 5:00 PM today was the Public Health Order (PHO) requiring COVID-19
full vaccination for all workers who work in adult and senior care facilities, in home direct care
services, waiver personal care services, hospice services, and all regional center employees. The
exception is family caregivers who lives in the same household. Medical and Religious waivers
are considered, but any employee with one of these waivers must be tested for COVID-19 on a
weekly basis. This directive will be shared with Kern Regional Center’s vendors and posted on
the KRC website. Vaccines must be completed by November 30. Dr. Gates will send the DDS
Directive to Board members.

Concerns about Kern County’s vaccination rate were discussed and how the rate of employees
who decline the vaccine will affect client services negatively. ARCA has been in discussion with
DDS over the past weeks on how to shore up staff during this time. DDS realizes that vendors
are struggling with competing wages and overtime pay. Dr. Gates will report back to vendors
and the board any strategies that come up during these discussions. The Board will meet on
Thursday to draft a letter to DDS expressing their concerns of how clients may be affected
considering Kern County’s low vaccination rate and unique culture.

Budget and Legislation Updates

W

KRC is starting to realize the benefits of some of the legislation passed this year. An Emergency
Services Coordinator, Joe Grounds, has been hired. The positions of Deaf & Hard of Hearing
Coordinator and Participant Directed Services Specialist have been posted.

The initiatives that were implemented this year require stakeholder input, so there are various
work groups that have been formed to gather information from stakeholders and provide input
and feedback to DDS. Dr. Gates is on some of these work groups and NickoleRenee Mensch is
on one as well. These groups will be providing input to DDS so that they have the needed
information to implement these initiatives.

To address disparity, we are hoping to soon post service coordinator positions to work with our
Non-English/Non-White population with no POS, or with a POS of less than $2,000. These

&

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 4 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

SEPTEMBER 28, 2021



service coordinator positions will have a ratio of 1 service coordinator to 40 clients. We are also
recruiting for service coordinators to work with our Provisional Eligibility populations.
Unfortunately, no funds were provided for the increased clinical assessments that are required
and, hopefully, this will be corrected in some manner and resolved soon.

e We are in the process of hiring additional service coordinators to fill vacancies and to plan for
continued growth along with program managers to achieve a good ratio of program managers
to service coordinators

Staff Announcements

e Cherylle Mallinson, has moved to the Southern California Los Angeles Regional Center as
Director of Community Services and we all wish her well. We will miss her, but we anticipate
interacting with her frequently as she is still part of the regional center system. To fill this
vacancy at KRC, we welcome Enrique Roman as our new Director of Community Services.
Enrique brings many years of valuable experience and talents to KRC, previously working at
Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center under exceptional leadership. We are very glad to have
Enrique as part of the KRC team.

e KRC has had 2 internal promotions. Jennifer Rimer, Program Manager in Transition Services has
been promoted to Assistant Director in Client Services and Ana Leheny, Federal Programs
Program Manager has also been promoted to Assistant Director of Client Services. Ana Leheny
will continue to provide oversight for Federal Programs in her new position.

e KRC’s new website is a success. Tim Munsey, Technology Communication Officer, and Dr. Gates
work on it daily, adding new information and making improvements as needed. Our social media
presence is growing, and we are getting favorable responses and helpful feedback from the
community.

e As Mr. Wolfgram alluded, we have several audits through the end of the year. The DDS Biennial
Audit begins October 4, followed by the Federal Program Review on November 1, and the
Family Home Agency Review on December 1.

Board Announcements

e NickoleRenee Mensch will be reaching her 7-year maximum as a Board Member next month.
One year must pass before she can be a Board Member again —and we hope she will be back! In
the meantime, the Board needs to be thinking about filling the vacated positions of Vice
President and ARCA Delegate. NickoleRenee will be presenting our Performance Contract results
next month.

e The Board needs to complete Language and Cultural Competency training before the end of the
year. Part 1 of this training will take place at 5:30 PM on October 26 and Part 2 will take place at
5:30 PM on November 30, both directly preceding our regular Board Meeting for those dates.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Shawn White, Vendor Advisory Committee Representative

The VAC Committee met this morning, September 28.

e Dr. Gates gave the Executive Directors Report reflecting the same information presented at this
meeting, including the introduction of Enrique Roman as the new Director of Community Services.

e Celia Pinal presented the Case Management Report, providing a synopsis of staffing issues and
planning to address possible staff shortages.

e The Law Enforcement Subcommittee presented information on AB118. This bill is a great first step
to improve the relationship between law enforcement and people with developmental disabilities

W

&

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTEMBER 28, 2021




among other groups. The bill establishes a pilot program enabling alternative emergency responders
to these groups using community-based organizations that have more experience and insight when
it comes to these special populations. A letter to Governor Newsom urging him to sign AB118 was
presented. Mr. White distributed to all members of the VAC Committee and is happy to forward to
the KRC Board of Directors. Also announced was a training called, “Law Enforcement and Autism” on
Tuesday, October 12, 10:00 — 1:30. This is a virtual training, and it is free, but registration is required.
Shawn can send information to Board members on request.

The Hire Committee is holding a awards ceremony for employers and employees on October 28,
11:00 AM —12:30 PM.

Since there will be no vendor luncheon in November, we will send out invitations for a meeting on
November 16. Invites will be sent out accordingly.

ADJOURNMENT
With nothing further to discuss, President Jasmeet Bains, MD, adjourned the meeting at 7:57 PM.

The next public meeting will take place on Tuesday, October 26, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Darlene Pankey

% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 6 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

SEPTEMBER 28, 2021



€8E'80E'ZE = = = = = = - - - - 69¥ €90 91 AT 30INY3S 4O 3SYHOHUNd TV10L
926'GEY = = - - - - - - - - 828'902 860'622 1d INIW3OV1d ALINNWWOD TVLOL
voi'sl 7506 2506
- ioid - a1e [ealpaN
- $821A88 JBUYIO
¥Ze'e 668'L seyv'lL S80S pazUoWyNY JaUIO
uoneyodsuel |
- swelBoid-saolniag [eolpajy-UON
- S22IAI8S (BJIPaN-UON
- Buiuies) Aeqg
- Auoed INS/40I
i a434 1/8's61 1z9'sie Kupoe a1eD Munwwo)d
NV1d INIW3OV1d ALINNWWOD
LSY'TIeLE = = = - - - - - - = L¥9'958°GL 9186109t S3DINY3S 4O 3SYHOUNd TV1OL
PAIR VAR - - - - - - - = = = ¥9.'8€8'8 £86'GE6'8 S30IAY3S Y¥3H10 V101
6SE'0S 086'8L BLE'LE 8WOH J0 InQ - aJe) ajdsay
9v0'905'e Lis'szl'L GES'08L'L BWOH u| - 818D aNdsay
LIE'LE 1618t ozlL'ey Boid seonaS |eDIPAN
¥18'86€ 681’281 See'L Ll o.1d s@dIAIBS [B2lpay
16v'CL [AXA:] sze'e awdinb3 |eaipay
= aJe) |eydsoH
8ov'LL 599'8 £08'8 asuadx3 |3 d
8EL'LLE'L £S89’ 68Z'€69'E S80IAIBS pazuoyiny Jayio
ov6'8EL'L 20Z'LLS yv2'195 $3JIAI3S UofUBABId
0/8'LEL'L 9/2'e8% ¥65'8rS syejuUo) uonepodsuel |
6€5'/88 ov'zyy EEL'SPY uoyepodsues |
YeT'LL LE6'7L 162'C Boid saoinieg aled swoH
61.'289'2 91S'0bE'L €0Z'ZreE’L Bo.ld sa0lAIBS [EDIPRIN UON
902'895 998'992 OvE'LOE jo.d sadIAI8S |BDIPaN UON
S3VINYIS ¥3IHLO
995'vyL'S - - - - - 2 = = = - 955'€68'C 0L0'168'2 SWYHOO0Y¥d Ava vL018NS
[A4 4" 2519 066'S weiboid QAR SHoA
90v'0¢8 0£0'L2y 9EE'E6E jJuswhojdw3 papoddng
yor'yLe'y 988'0Lb'Z 8/G'€0¥'C Buures) keg
¥55'26 syy'ey 901'8Y a1eD Aeq
SWVYHO0dd AVa
yrL'ese's - - - = = s = ~ - - Lze'veL'y £z8'sze'y JWOH 40 1NO V101
£02'591 880'v8 SLi'ig Auoed ANS/40)
1v6'281'8 €ET'0V0'Y 80L'LYL'Y Ajoed a1ed Aunwwod
JWOH-40-LNO
IBjoL _ ¢coc sunr 2eoc Re 220¢ ludy T20T YOIBIN | ¢c0¢ Aerugad | zgog Aenuer Lcoc Lcoc 120z 189010 Leoc 1202 1snbny Leoz Ainr S30IAY3S 40 3SYHOHNd
22oe-tzoe Jaquissag JaquwaAoN Jaqueydag

Z JuauiyopI3Y

120Z ‘1€ 1SNONY 40 SY
220271202 Ad

3DIAYTS 40 ISYHIUN
YILNID TYNOIDOIY N3N



¥66 102 690'€0¥ € - - = = = 126'559'} 98 10€C SNOILVH3dO TV10L

£9v'2e 96591 g - - - - 98€'8 ole'ore d0S v10.18ns
9r9'ZL /828 002y 965 GG S35UadX3 buneIsdo
L18'y 60€'8 88L'y 0ze'ss slyouog B saueles
WYHD0¥d NOINVdWIWOD HOIN3S

/28'el £2e'8l ® » - - = 0z8'0L €9'/61 d94 v101ans
588'6 Ser kL €6E7Z voB'Lch sosuadx3 bunessdo
Zre'e 8629 lev'e 608'69 slysuag @ saueles
WYH90Yd LNIHVJANYHO ¥31S04

- - - g 2 = - - = dd0 v1018ns
= Sosuadxg bunesado
2 sjysuag g ssuees
NYd LNIWIOV1d ALINNWINOD

v0.'S9k 052'89¢'c - - = = - €12'9€9'} /61'€09'22 Sd0 V1018NS
€LE/6 [T97€9 808'VLE 000017 % SasUsdx3 bunessdo
0EE'89 €29'0EL'T S06'L2E'} L61'€61'81 Slyoueg 3 saueles
SNOILYY3dO

mmoz:\EmSov_ IVIOL TTIOEIS0 TZILEISO CTI0E/P0 TTILEIED ¢z/8eizo 12/1€/80 IHNLIANIIX3
d3S0d0odd

£ ULy

1202 ‘1€ LSNONY 40 SY
2202/1202 Ad
SNOILY¥3dO

YILNID TYNOIDIY NU3IXM



Attachment 4

Kern Regional Center

Michi Gates, Ph.D., Executive Director

3200 North Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93308
Phone: (661) 852-3301. « Fax: (661) 873-4530

E-mail: mgates@kernrc.org REGIONAL
www.kernrc.org CENTER

Spring 2021
Performance Report for Kern Regional Center

Every year, the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) contracts with regional
centers in California to serve consumers and families. And, every year DDS looks at
how well the regional centers are doing. This report will give you information about your
regional center.

Last year, at Kern Regional Center (KRC) we served about 10,030 consumers. The
charts on page two tell you about the consumers we serve. You'll also see how well we
are doing in meeting our goals and in fulfilling our contract with DDS.

At KRC, we want to improve every year, do better than the state average, and meet or
exceed the DDS standard. As you can see on page 2 of this report, KRC improved or
maintained its performance in all five areas DDS measures. KRC also met or improved
on the DDS compliance standards as seen on page 3 of this report. Improvement on
meeting IFSP requirements was only slight and needs to get better. The steps KRC
has taken to improve in this area are detailed on page 3.

We hope this report helps you learn more about KRC. If you have any questions or
comments, please contact us!

This report is a summary. For more information about the regional center, please go to:
www.kernrc.org or contact Darlene Pankey at 661-852-3360.

Dr. Michi A. Gates
Director, Kern Regional Center

Summary Performance Report for Kern Regional Center,
Spring 2021



Who uses KRC?

These charts tell you about who KRC consumers are and where they live.

DIAGNOSIS OF KRC CONSUMERS

Mild/Moderate Intellectual I
Disability 52%

Autismn | I 28%

Cerebral Palsy :I 10
Severe/Profound Intellectual
Disability 8%

AGE OF KRC CONSUMERS

52+ yrs 0-2 yrs
Sl 12%

3-5yrs
9%

22-51 yrs
32%

7 621 yrs
38%

How well is KRC performing?

White
32%

ETHNICITY OF KRC CONSUMERS

Black/African
American
8%

Other
10%

Asian
2%

WHERE KRC CONSUMERS LIVE
Family/ Foster

CCF/ICF
6%

Home Agenc
4%

Parent/Guardian

80%

This chart tells you about five areas where DDS wants each regional center to keep

improving.

The first column tells you how KRC was doing at the end of 2019, and the second
column shows how KRC was doing at the end of 2020.

To see how KRC compares to the other regional centers in the state, compare the
numbers to the state averages (in the shaded columns).

Hispanic
48%

y

ILS/SLS
9%

Other
1%

. December 2019 December 2020
Regional Center Goals
(based on Lanterman Act) State State
Average KRC Average KRG
Fewer consumers live in developmental centers 0.08% 0.10% 0.07% 0.09%
More children live with families 99.44% | 99.49% | 99.51% | 99.49%
More adults live in home settings* 80.84% | 85.95% | 81.71% | 86.07%
Fewer children live in large facilities (more than 6 people) 0.04% 0.00% 0.04% 0.00%
Fewer adults live in large facilities (more than 6 people) 2.15% 1.09% 1.92% 1.01%

Notes: 1) Consumers can be included in more than one diagnosis category. 2) Residence Types:
CCF/ICF is Community Care Facility/Intermediate Care Facility; ILS/SLS is Independent Living
Services/Supported Living Services. 3) Home settings include independent living, supported living, Adult
Family Home Agency homes, and consumer family homes. 4) Green text indicates the RC remained the
same or improved from the previous year, red indicates the RC did not improve.

Summary Performance Report for Kern Regional Center,
Spring 2021



Did KRC meet DDS standards?
Read below to see how well KRC did in meeting DDS compliance standards:

Areas Measured Last Period [Current Period
Passes independent audit Yes Yes
Passes DDS audit Yes Yes
Audits vendors as required Partially Met Met
Didn't overspend operations budget Yes Yes
Participates in the federal waiver Yes Yes
CDERs and ESRs are updated as required (CDER is the Client
Development Evaluation Report and ESR is the Early Start Report. Both 95.21% 98.48%
contain information about consumers, including diagnosis.)
Intake/Assessment timelines for consumers age 3 or older met 91.82% 100%
IPP (Individual Program Plan) requirements met 97.42% N/A
IFSP (Individualized Family Service Plan) requirements met 75.5% 75.7%

Notes: 1) The federal waiver refers to the Medicaid Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
program that allows California to offer services not otherwise available through the Medi-Cal program to
serve people (including individuals with developmental disabilities) in their own homes and communities.
2) The CDER and ESR currency percentages were weighted based on the RC’s Status 1 and Status 2
caseloads to arrive at a composite score. 3) The IFSP calculation methodology was changed from
composite to average in order to more accurately reflect the RC’s performance by only including children
reviewed during monitoring and not all Early Start consumers. 4) N/A indicates that the regional center
was not reviewed for the measure during the current period.

Kern Regional Center’s performance data for the IFSP requirements is obtained by
average score instead of the composite score, which statistically yields an overall lower
performance score. As a result of the 2019 Early Start monitoring review, KRC
developed and implemented additional assessment resources to respond to Early Start
referrals and improved compliance with the 45 day intake timeline requirement to 100%.
KRC also restructured its Early Start Team in the past year to lower caseload numbers
for service coordinators and improve quality provision of case management services to
Early Start children and their families. KRC program managers overseeing the Early
Start teams continue to support and train their staff to ensure documentation on the
IFSP adheres to the requirements set forth in the Code of Federal Regulations Title 34
and Title 14 of the California Intervention Services Acts. KRC program managers follow
up with their service coordinators to create and enter Early Start Reports (ESR) for
children in status 1 which is reflected in the above chart. KRC will continue to work
diligently to address and improve all compliance and performance standards in the area
of IFSP requirements for children and families receiving Early Start services from Kern
Regional Center.

Summary Performance Report for Kern Regional Center,
Spring 2021



LZ0z Buuds
‘19jua) |euoibay uie)y 1o} Hoday asuewlouad Alewwng

"pazijeul sem Hodal SIU} Jeu} swi aU} Je SjqeieAe jou sem Hodey sniels Algesid 6102 Alsiaaun [lpuoD ayl,

14 ve 8 (514 000'L$ sjunowe
9 8¢ 9 6€ 0sZ'LS Buimojjoj ayy Joj Jeak |edsy auj Joy
0 7z L /2 00S'LS$ apeuw sjuswAed aA)jUadU| JO Jaquinu B30
apeuw usaq aAey sjuawAed aAiuasul
e le 8c 42 Wwoym Jo jjeysq uo ‘yuswAhojdwa pajelbajul ‘aaijadwon ul pabebus synpe Joj paxom sinoy abeisay
. . . : apeuw uasq aAey sjuswAied
85Cl$ csels 8SCl$ oLTl$ SAIJUSOUI WOYM Jo Jleyaq uo Juswholdwa pajelBajul ‘anniiedwod ul pabebus s)npe Joj sabem abeiony
Kening welibold aAuaou| JuswAiojdws pajesbaju] sAyedwos :82Inos ejeq
sjuswied aAlpuasuj
8l 9l 6L Ll weJbold diysuisju| pied e ui pajedioied oym s)npe 1o} Yeem Jad paxiom Sinoy ebeleny
GLCLS$ LE€CLS 26'LLS SzLe WweJlbold diysulaju pied e u pejedioiued oum s)npe Joj Sebem palie[es 1o AlInoy abelany
N 5 0 0 weliboud diysuiayu|
%8 78 %Cl el pled e ul uonedioiued Buimoljo) JuswAojdws pajesBajul ‘aannadiios ul peoejd alem oym sjnpe Jo sbejuasiad
welboud diysuisyuj
v 8 14 6 pled e ul uoiedioiued 6uimojjo) JuswAojdws pajesBajul ‘aapiedLiod ul peoe|d alem OUM S}NPE JO JaquunN
2uM abelaAy vo 2uM abelany vo Asnng welbolid diysuisju| pied :80.nos ejeq
02-6L02 61-8102 wesboud diysuiayuj pied
%Le %6¢ %.E _ %.2C ddl Jieyy ul [eob e se juswAhojdws pajelbajul Buirey papodal oym synpe jo abejusoied
810z aunpr-LLoz Aine §log aunp-pLog AInp Aaning Jswnsuo }npy Jojedipu| 8109 [eucleN
«S|qE[IEAE JOU ElE( 009'L¥$ uodsy snjeis Ayjigesiq Ajislaniun [jauio) :80inos ejeq
6L0Z 810z elulojifed ui sanijigesip [[e y3im ajdoad o3 pasedwiod siawnsuod jo sbujuiea jenuuy
0es'LLS LZe'LLs 22s'0Ls Lle'0Ls sabem [enuue abelany
%EL %91 %S| %91 SWOoUI pauJES YIm Siawnsuod jo abejusolad
99 0.1'8¢ 604 9es'le SLUODUI paules Y)m SIsWwnsuod Jo Jaquinu Aljsuend
Juswyedsq juswdojarsq JuswAhojdws :804n0S EJE

6102 990 ybnoayy uer 810Z 920 ybnoay uer upeden 1oAeq aw3 S eied
:(+91 oby ) awoou| pauseg Joawnsuon

oW _ L) o _ Vo n

poliag owi] painsea|y sealy

'sebelane apimale)s pue aouewlolad

Joud Jiayy 0} pasedwod souewlopad juswhojdws Jawnsuoo Buisessour uo Buiwiopad sI DY [[9M MOY SMOUS MOJSq Meyd oy

¢bunjiom siawnsuod Buiab je Buiop Y SI |[[oM MOH



L2og Buuds
‘I9jua) [euoibay uiay| Jo} Hoday aduewliopad Alewwng

%V %S %ES | %ES %0 %0 | %8¢ %8¢ %Ll | %0L | %€ | %€ | %l | %l | seinjpusdx3 Jspj|o
%S %S %V | %Sy %0 %0 | %8¢ %LE %0L | %0L | %E | %E | %l | %l sisunsuo) pue ¢¢
%6 %6 | %CE | %EE | %0 %0 | %vvy | %l %6 | %0L | %S | %9 | %l | %l | seinypusdx3y Lz 01 g
%0L | %0L | %¥Z | %SC | %0 %0 | %SS %GS ol B O S % E | % %) slawnsuo)
%EL %0L | %SC | %S %0 % %¥S %LS %V %L %C | %S | %l | %€ | seinypusadx3 Z 0} YuIg
%l | %0l | %lT | %¥C | %0 %0 | %.S %S %9 | %L | %E | %V | %l | %C slawnsuo) .
0¢-6lL | 61L-8L | 0C6L | 6L8L | 0OC6L | 6L-8L | OC-6L 61-8l 0c-6L | 61-8L | 0261 .Mﬂ 0261 .mw_‘r
lapuejs] aAeN SIS dnoig
. 2oey Jo —_— olI0ed J8Yl0 SiLES] uesLlswy o B)se|y aby
Houylg 1syjo 10 uellemeH UBdL}V/Moe|d 10 UEelpU|
SAlEN ueolawy

abe pue Ayoiuyis s enpiaipul Ag saunjipuadxa aoiAISs JO 8seyaind [enuue [e)oj JO Jusdlod

'Siawinsuod ||e Joj Ajjenba saoinies Buipinold Je Buiop si Jajusd [euoiBal 8 [|am Moy NOA MOYS S8|qe} 8say |
¢Minba Buirosdwi pue senedsip Buionpad je Buiop Dy SI [|]oM MOH



Loz Buuds
‘J9jua) [euoibay uia)y| Jo) Yoday ssuewlousd Alewwng

09£€-258-199 Je Asyued aus|ieq J0ju0D IO
BIG OIS MMM (0} 06 ‘Lodal a)a|dwod sy} 88s 0]
uoneuwojul aiow Juepp

%81 %y %9 Gel P 56 0Z-6) oL
%91 %0 %01 259 678’ ) 618l

%91 %lb %¢ Ve c0z 9 061

%l %8¢ %01 oz 121 el slgL | cod o A3 B0
%G1 AR %6 692 S6Y X5 0z6) -
%G1 %0 %6 862 LGy /2 61-8/ .
%0 %ee %0 0 ] 0 06} JopUE[s| o§ioEd JBUI0
%0 %05 %0 0 z 0 618} 10 UelieMEH SAlEN
%EZ %ly %G 7G¢ 128l 25 061 ———,
%02 %zp A L0¢ ¥90°] 3. e HEES,
%zl %1¢ %G 05 Vel g 026/

%l %ve %9 oy 66 S Bl | | ooneoulv Uedlvpoeld
%91 %9 %0 3l 9. 0 0z6) Loy
%01 %l¢ %1 /1 5SS g 61-8/ .
%z %ly %vZ ] vl S 0c6) SAIEN EYSElY
%61 %G5z %l g 7 5 6l-8) 10 Uelpu] UeoLaWY

13PIO PUE 22 l201e | 201 guig JBPIO PUBE ZZ | 12 OTE | 2 O yiig
AuQ Juswoabeuepy ose 1B9A 2Insesy
Buinlooay mmUmE:wcoo w_kw_m__m Pw JUs2Jad 5 AU JUEUSGBLIe)] 8580 |eosld
UIAIe29Y SiaWwnsuo)) |qiBI|g Jo JaquinN

Ayoluyye pue ebe Aqg seolnies juswebeuew ased Ajuo BuiAieoal sjenpiAipul Jo Jusaled pue JaquinN




SIX'14vYd 220z ueld joeJjuo) souewlopad

| abed

"202/0€/eT Aq Bumes Ayunwwod e u PaAIDS 2( J0U pjnod oym
PaAISS 9q 03 sieWnsuod buimolje ‘Alobajed Buisuadi] mau e lopun ag Aew
SSWOH "SDIAISS DAISUSUI B4iNbas oym SlolAeYyDq S1aASS 10/puk |edipaw
xa)dwod yum S[eNPIAIpUI 9AIBS pINOM JeU3 SaWoy AJIUNWWod dojasq
‘sbuimes
Alunwwod e 0y Jsjuad |E3UBWIdO[RASP BY] WO SISWNSU0D DAO
"Juswade|d 104 eLIRIID J93W OYM SID3UDD [e3uswdofensp a3 ul buipisa.
Siawnsuod Joy (e1epdn/[eRiul) JUsWSsasse SAIsuaya.dwod 839jdwo))

'suondo |je s3enjeas 03 way) abeinoous pue ‘3)1qeieae sedjoyd [|e Jnoge
SISWNSUOD pue ye3s 1sjusd |ejuswudolanap ‘sajjitue) WO [[iM ]

"SP23U SJBWNSUOD LM
Jus3sIsu0d s|qgissod Jaasusym D oYy Wouj sjuawade|d 10B1Bp [IM DY e
"Po3U payuapl Jeylo Aue pue ‘quawsdeld jenuapisal ‘|ejusp
‘leoipaw pazijepads ‘aoue)sisse 1-03-T ‘uoneyniodsuery buipnpur ‘spoddns
[equsws|ddns ‘swe.bolid Aep ‘sbumes 9DIAISS |epuapISal Ybnody) spasu
9soy3} bunssw jo sAem oypads sayuepl ueld 2y ‘sisued |ejuswdojpAsp
ut buipisaJ sjenpiaipul Jo seojniss puUe Spasu Jua.ind ay3 saynusp)
Pium “(d@ud) ued Juswdojansg @2inosay Aunwwod/(ddd) uelq
JUswede|d Ayunwwo) zz-1z0z aWy juswisjdwi 03 SNURUOD [IIM YY) o
‘uone|ndod pazjepads siyy buinios ul pa3saJayul siapiao.d
Aunwiwod 0] uonew.ojul aAIb pue (Yjjeay [ejusiy 40 Juswpedaq se
yons siepjoy Asy yam bunssw diysiseuped *3°1) Yoea.a3no op |Im Dy o
"Alunwwod
343 0jul buiow Jswinsuod sy 03 Jopd Spaau s, Jawnsuod ay) bupssw
03 |enuasss aJe ey spoddns Ayjuapl pue sedialas ubisap [Im DY

T
%TT0

SS¢
%400

ot
%010

99¢
%800

(121359 sy 1omoy)
(0Q) s1mqua)
|ejuswdojanaq ul
SI2WNSU0d 123uU3)
jeuoibay jo juadiad
pue soqunp °I

BWoo1no aA8Yoy 03 Aojduwig jim 103U [euoibay saijianoy

Icoc
Alnr jo
se sujjaseg
M

Icoc
An abesany

apimajels

ococ
aunf jo
se auyjaseg

o2 )

ococ sunr
abelsony

apimagels

sainsesp/

TTOC (s)iea, tepusjen

S JuaLIILIIY

(paiinbay) sainseayy eoueuriopiad Asijod sygng
193u3) jeuoibay uid)y

NV1d LOVYIN" ~ 3ONVINNO4¥3d




SIX"14v¥Hd 220¢ ue|d joenuon adueullollad

Z abed

(42n2q s1 124Dy
sawoy
(VH4VY) Aousby
AjljigejieAR YHY 9sea1ou] e . oce 8€9'1T
. Pl 9TC %ET ¥ |609'T %680 , . SwioH Ajwey
Sjuswialinbal Bulojiuow Aloymels yjim Aldwod 03 ueid dojpasg < 0 %Sy %€6'0 NPy ul BuIpISa.
sj|npe jo juadiad
pue l2qunp 'g
(121334 s1 12y61Y)
'SS300.4d patajuad-uosiad e buisn saljile) pue SJsWwnNsuod 1M suondo 10S 09¢Z’‘6 Butay paioddns
(57S) @21035 BuiA papoddn .co cn.v__.umcﬂw uj apiaold o wr_sr_u.co . 861 %SL'6 [8VE'6 %8T'S %80'0T %%8¢C'S ul butpisa.
: o S : JU1 Pl 1 SRUpUeD ° 2 synpe jo juassad
pue l_qunp "¢
(42334 S 124b1Y)
'SS2004d patajuad s , Buia] yuspuadapui
-uos.tad e buisn sayjiiey pue siswWnsuod yym suondo (S71) se21MuS| 60Y %T 08 mow h.ﬁ 0 wo*. ooww .D” ul Buipisal
Buiar Juspuadapuy spiaod pue SSNJSIpP |[IM SJOJRUIPI00D BDIAISS o /09L°6 foL1°8 /090°0T sjnpe Jo juaoiad
pue laqunp '€
(4om2q st 12ybiy)
(uelpaenb ‘Ajluiey
"Ua.pjiyd aAIes 01 swelboud dojaasp 03 anunRuo) e , , , , 13350} ‘Ajiwiey
(s)423us) omm—v.m mm.n N.w.n cN.vo.m Nmﬁ h.h.n umo) saijiuey
904n0say Aliwe4 noge syualed 03 [elsa)al pue UOIIBWLIOJU] BPIACI] ord'66 hE5°6 415766 #AV'6R Uyaim Buipisas
sloujw jo jusoiad
pue Joqunp ‘g
An,
N.NkQQN WM 4 kcoc MNWRQ.WQ ococ sunf
uI021n0 anslyoy o3 Aojdwiz jfim 123us) jeuoibay SOIIIAIIDY suyeseg Ang sbeisany se ouyaseg abeiany sounsesp)
P epImae;s s spimajels

NVd LOVHLINT ™ JONVINYO4Y3d




SIX"14VHQ 220g Ue|d 19eljuo) aduewIouad ¢ abed
(487929 s1 soybi1Yy)
(sswoy
Ajnwey pue Aouaby
SwoH Ajjwey 3npy
4 1 1 4 i
3A0GE 9 UBNOIL) £ 395 o on?.¢ LLT N.E whm.v 019 mﬁ buial| papoddns
/0TSG98 %¢cCC'C8 %9098 %S<C'T8 10 jJuspuadaput)
sbumss
awoy ul bulpisal
s}inpe jo juao.ad
pue soqunp °/Z
(vop3q s1 13yb1y)
(ueipaenb 1o jusied
swoy Ajwej syl pez’s CIL'6TT IST'E TSO'pIT Jo awoy) sawoy
ul SIswnsuod ulejujew 03 poddns pue sadiAISs apiAcid 03 SNURUOY) e %TS'v9 %%9E£'99 %6E£'E9 %86'Y9 Ajwey uy furpisaa
s3npe jo juadiad
pue Joquinp "9
;WMHQ&NQ Icoc NNMWWQ ococ sunr
awo21no aA3/ydYy 03 Aojdwiz jjim 1a3ua) jeuoibay oIy aung abeisany ebeisony sainseapy
se sujjoseg £ s Se auljaseg P
a1y PiMae]s 4y pImalels

NV1d LOVYLIN” ~ 3ONVINHOZH3d




SIX"14v¥d 2202 Ueld 10eljuo) asuewlopad b obey
(1e38q st 1omoy)
(100
€ece’s gro’s | ANS '401) - Luey
"Sa1|10ey 9bue| ul synpe ex pue Ajnuapl 0 snuRUC) « |6 %96°0 e |FS 0T o i 1972316 BuIAISS
’ ? sanIoey Ul BUIA)l
syjjnpe jo juaosad
pue Joquinp ‘6
(15132q I Jamoy)
‘(400dNS
. ‘401) - £ uepy
Juswadeid o 6S 0 09
. I9jealb buiaiss
[BUOIN}ISUI JO 3S1 Je uBlp|iyd Yoeu) pue AJauspl 03 anuiuo)) 0 %000 %€0°0 %000 %100 mm_w___umm ul .m:_>__
slouiw Jo juadiad
pue Joqunp 'g
NW.MMWQ Icoc mmwwwe 0z0Z sung
duo23no 218412y 03 Aojduig [jim 183U [eUoIBaY SOIIINIDY se suyaseg Anr abeisany se oueseg abeiany sounsesp
" BpIMD, ;
0y PIMSIEIS [ apimazels

NV1d LOVYLINT ™ 3ONVINHOLM3d




SIX"14v¥d 22¢0¢ ue|d joenuo) adueuwiopad

G abey

‘sjuedppued did Jo Jaquinu

(431329 s1 13yb1Y)
‘welboid
diysuiajug pied

9SEa.0Ul 0} |00YIS pUB ‘qeyay Jo "3daq ‘SessauIsnq [2D0] YlM Jaupied e v S eul M“_u_wﬂn__w_tmn
"dId ul bunedpiyed siswnsuod ey pue Anuapi e 0c MHQN an 81 MﬁoN an u:w:.;o__h_hw
UEEV Em;mo.\_a diysutsyug pied ayy buipiebau sispinoid 6T-8T0Z 7T -9T0Z pojesBajul
[e20] pue ‘Ajiunwiwod “yeys 0} uoewoul pue bujuies) 9pINOI] ‘aAnnadod
ul paoejd alam oym
s}jnpe jo lsquinp “{
(121394 S1 19Yb1Y)
"uonejljiqeysy Jo juswpledsq sy} pue ‘sapusbe VO ut sanijiqesip
|eUoReONpa |e20] DYy ussmiaq Juswaaibe diysisuped [eao) ysiqeisy e q %EPT %S'VPT Ile yum sjdoad
(0@3) Juswyedsq Juswdoprsg Juswhodwg|  I8L asl 8T-£10 | 81-z10c | o031 patedwos po
943 wolj buiwodypioy S| e3ep sainseay Map ‘ssalbo.d Moell e -9T sabe siawnsuod
Jo sbujuies jenuuy g
(oz6T Ad)
€50'01$ (1o335q st 13y61))
"(a@3) uswedsq Juswdojpasq Juswhodwz| swooug 6768 8698 ¥9-9T sobe
943 wouy bujwodypioy si ejep sainsesjy maN *ssaibouid Yoel] o| |enuuy aai 8T-/10C 8T-/T0C |siownsuod 1oy sabem
31D /did jenuue sbelsay "¢
obeiony
‘uoleyjigeysy Jo Juswpedsq sy pue ‘sspusbe| oz VO ouomﬁ (21139 5 12461L1)
[BUOREONPS [220] DY) Usamyaq juswaaibe diysioupied |edoj ysiqeisg of (Aeains HMW_M ?ﬂﬂw 0S9 soc’se w:,.wwcow__v_, 0
'5aa B (aQ3) wswnedsq| uosiag o %6THT | %0SHT o e
d -971 sebe ‘siawnsuod
juswdojeasq JuswAholdwz ay) woJj buiwooyuoy s| e3ep sainsesp MaN ¢f -UT IDN) -uI 1ON) 8T-L10¢C 8T-L10¢ 30 abejusdiad
"BWodul pauldes Yim £9-9T sabe siawnsuod AJpuapl o] 8T-£T0T ST-/102 pue Joquiny T
abeitany abeiany
2
L1033 ansyoy o3 Aojdwiz [jim 1o3us) jeuoibay ssIndY o)1) it 24X SPIMEIESS saInseap/

(quswiAojdwiz o3 payejoy) seinseapy aoueWIoLISd Ad1jod dI/gnd

NV7d LOVHIN” ~ JONVINYO4¥3d




S|X" 1 4¥YQ 2202 Ue|d }9BJjU0D 8oueLLIopad g abeyd
(421329 s 12ybiYy)
1eal [eosu
Am/siy M /say Jond ayj bunnp
Voday [enuue SqQ wouy pauleldo ejed o] ZT'ST sz LIED04d dlSISITL
Bulwooyyioy 41 e3ep sainseaw map *ssasbouid doel) o 4/00°CTS aat Y/11$ i _“..Eﬂ mu_-.:_uumu”_op..v_w.m.vg
02-6T0¢C 8T-LT0C J1ad paslom sinoy
pue sabem pauiejes
10 Ajinoy abetaay '9
(4212q si 124DIt)
weiboid
diysuiaiug pied
. e uj uonedniped
‘uonejljiqeysy Jo Juswpedsq ayy pue ‘sapusbe (%t8 hw Buimojjoy
[euciedNpa [ed0] DYy Usamiaq Juswsalbe diysisupied [e20] ysijgelsy e u”__wn_uwm_“ b an an an juswiojdws
Buiwooyyioy J1 e3P Saunsesw map ssaiboid Yoel] e e pajesbajul
0Z-6T0C ‘snnedwod
ul paoejd
ale oym syjjnpe
Jo abejuadniad °s
ouileseg abesany aujjaseg abeiany
aWo23NO sAsIYOY 03 Aoydiiz jim aa3ua”) 1euoiba -
OBy oF Lol il DD [EUOILRY SeRIAIOY o)) | opimajels o) | epimajeis SRIasEh

NVd LOVHLNT ™ ONVINHO4¥3d




SIX" 1 4V¥4Q ZZ0Z Ueld 19B)U0D SouBWwIopNa

) abeg

(1a733q st 12yb1Yy)
"JuswAoldws pajelbayul, snsian JuswAojdwa AYUNWIWOD,, S4NSEIW TON e %LE %/LC mn_MmH ‘___MW M_. _%M_M
*Aonins (IDN) 403e21puU] 240D [RUOIEN UIRIGO » agl adgl Bay D¥M | bay a3e3s poje Lummuc_ m__=>m:
"S9AI3[q0 3saY] doet) 03 Moy Uo ueid e dojoAsp 03 DY e ST-v10¢C ST-YT0C | hoyi0das c_,rs synpe
Jo abejuadiod '6
(121329 51 12ybly)
(T)o0sT$ (€)oost$ 1ead [eosy ayy
Hoday [enuue sga@ wody pauieqo eleq «f (9)oszT$ (2)oscts 1o} spew sjuswied
Buiwooyyioy J1 e3ep Ssaunseaw map ssasboid ypoel] «| (§)000TS asi (€)ooot$ aal SAnuUadUI 00STS
0Z-6T0¢ 8T-£10¢ pue 0SZT$ ‘000T$
Jo Jaquinu jeyoy 'g
(4a1329 S1 12yb1y)
"apew usaq aney
sjuswied aanuadul
Am/say }m/say woym jo jjeyaq
yoday |enuue sgQ wolj pauieiqo eleg | 9941 ST uo “Juawhojdwa
Buiwooyyioy Ji eep sainseaw map *ssalboud doel] ef JY/9T TTS asdl 4/99¢T$ adi pajelbajul
0Z-610C 8T-£10C ‘aAnneduwod
ul pabebua sjnpe 10}
pa31om sinoy pue
sobem sbetany 'z
oc-610C
BwooIno aAd1ydYy 03 Aojduig [jim 13us) [euolbay SOy aujjoseqg e suljeseg sbelany sainseapy
sl apimajels o2) ) apimajels

NV1d LOVYLN

" JONVINYO4Y3d




SIX"14VHd ¢2¢0¢ uejd 1oeljuo) adueullousd

g abed

%69
%199 “REm
SHHM %C'C9
"PaZ1|IIN J0U 3B SDIAISS UBYM - Y0
SIOpUSA pue saljiwe) ‘SJUBld Yim Aj9SOP SIOM 0) SI0JBUIPIO0)) SIIAIDS o %8'0L _
"papaau se juawisnfpe axyew pue aded ugaHBwWyY %I T9 “19pjo
Ul 3Je 3ey) saopoeld JUSLIND BU} MBIARI ‘pIBPUR)S JSpUN S|j2) LOReZIAN SAREN ueowswy | pue omy-Ajuamy 4
41 "uonezinn *sA sdueiqundua sjeldosdde Joy pjoysalyy e ysijqeiss %9'89 . ~ %569 aAneN *dAISNOUI
PUe UOREez|RN "SA SS0URIqUINOUS 10§ SPUSJY BIEp JOPUSA BAIDS]O 0) Jde| o, - oy 4 /08°99 v =L - ‘Tz 01 @3.4y) 2by 4
"SaINBS Bulssadde uj sislleq Aynuapl pue siseq oiporad e uo SadIAISS - Sjuedsiy - %S 19 "2AISNOUl
40 UoReZIIRN 33 mainal 03 A9SOPD J0jUOW [|IM 103JRUIPI00D) 3IAIBS o) 04T 9G o\oh..mw %E’SS oluedsiH | ‘om] abe 0] yuIg 4
"9DIAIDS 1024400 3Y) SSodJe 0] |enuasss| LT - € opuBlsy I¢-€ - :9b6e pue Aypiuyya
$s9201d [e113421 33 Yum YBnoIyl mojj04 03 pue ‘saljiLeR) pUB JSWNSUOD = JuDed 19430 - %S'8L S.[enpiaiput
93 Jo spaau ayy Alybnouoyy ssasse 03 Jels Joy Buluien paoueyugy e| %P'T9 ‘.o.:m__m mey %S°09 ispueg|sy Aq saamyipuadxa
"SyJomiau pes Alleg buizinn ‘eale juswiydled sy Ul [s1eaA g 03 yuiq] c-0 o >mmz c-0 oued 1B/Yyio 9JIAISS
usJp|iyd bunoA yum saijiwiey BuiAIas sanusA Ul S9IAISS Jauad |euoibal " 10 ueiiemey | jo aseyoand jenuue
noge suonejussald [euoneanps ybnolyy bujuiely pue yoes.nNo JPNPUO)) e %69 SAREN 12303 JO Juaded
"J9A0 pue siedA g pue ‘sieaA g 03 ypiq Joy Atedsip vV /3oelg -
ssa.ppe 0] ue|d e juswa|dwi 03 Juetn Ayedsig saq sy pazZinn [jIIM DY - %6799
%l €O vV /dejg
i %S’S9
ueisy
pPaziinn SIOV 7TV pazijnn SIOYV 1TV
» oby P3zI1IN % » oby P3ZI[IIN %
SUI03NQ dA3/Y2Y 03 Aojdwug [jim 183U [eUOIBRY SI1IAIIY 0Z-610Z 0Z-6T0C 6T-8102 6T-8T0Z sainseap
VERo. ) AL DN AL DN AL D8N

(saunjipusdxz saoinias jo sseysing ui A3inb3 buirosdwy pue sanriedsiq bupnpay o3 Pa3e|ay) seinsesyy aouewriopsd A21od s1qnd

NV1d LOVHLIN” ® JONVINNO4YH3d




SIX"L4VYQ ZZ0Z UBld 19BJUOD 80UBWIONS

6 abed

Juswdofanag 1apun = gy sadnseay asuenduwo)

% €T
%S"EC S}YM
3ym =
%S’LC %8°LC
BE1Th () 13410
- - “19p|0
%T'CE %1 9T %/%0¢ pue omj-Aquamy
'S824n0sad daURb Jo uopejuswndop pue poddns pue uedHRWY 759 uedHRWY *2AISNoUl
S20IASS Jo uopezan Ajiwey yym dn mojjoy ‘uonezijnn pue sainjpuadxe| YeL'LT SAReN v-72 2AnEN Iz 01 924Y3 2By 4
SOd buimainal ul Jojeulploo) sa1Mss 1oy Buluien paoueyug ef VvV © [44 - « - *2AISNOUl
"01JeJ PEOJSED 9dNPaJ 0} J3XI0M 35D [BUORIPPE IH e i %S'CE %b O %0S°0E ‘omy abe 0] ypg
. %S vt dluedsiH p dluedsiH .
SIejlop SOd Aq papuny Jou ss2Inss e Iz-€ - 6V8'T _ * :Apiuyle
9pnpaul 03 JIm DUy ssa00.d (ddI) ueld weibold [enpiaipu sul ybnoiyj e i %oE BT 1C-¢€ %02 pue abe Aq sadinles
“SjuBIP T ISRREST - 1opuelsy judswabeuew
o3 JO spaau ay3 393w 03 JUaRIYNS Bg 03 SeNURUOD Juswabeuew ased Z-0 alpeY JPYI0 %66 syped 1oy | ©58° Ajuo Buinizdal
1By} 2Insse [|Im Dy ssao04d (ddI) ueld weibold |enpialpul ayy ybnoJyj e 10 uellemeq 6CT 10 uelIEMEH S|enpliaipul
SAREN c-0 9AREN Jo juadiad
- - pue Jaqunp
%8"T¢C %6T
vV />oelg Vv />delg
%€°6C -
ueisy %C"ST
ueisy
Aoz \NMM\E Az MM_M\E
auwoonQ ansyyoy 03 Aojdwig [jim 193uU3D [eUOIBSY SAIFINIIIY IV 0Z-6T0Z I3 nv PIUF sounseapy
. ) ) T oc-6roc 6I-810C 6I-810C
AN yEM).) | Ad oM AL D¥N

NVId LOVHLIN” ™ JONVINYO4Y3d




SIX'14vdd ¢20g ue|d 10ejuo) soueuliopad

0l ebeyq

Aouanin)
¥S3/93aD Jo uonadwod Ajpwn Jojluow 03 anupuoD) of %%HSE'86 %6€£'86 %CC 86 % 1VE"86 ¥s3/¥3Iad 'z
AW.MHQ.M Izcoc NNMWWQ ococ sung
Buo23nQ 9312y 03 Aojdwig [[Im 193UB) [eu0IBaY SIIIAIIIY Ang abeisony abelany sainseap
. se auifaseqg SpmoyerS se aujeseq spImazels
j02.) 2 M ’

) 0T uonRRs ‘111
BAUOD LM BdueldwWod Ulejulely S3A 921y “Penuod tod sjuswsaainbay 3pny Jopusp yum aduerdwiod 'g
"SjusWa.INb31 JBAIRA PIEDIPBIN YIIM S2UBIjdWOod UlBUIR e S3A 19A1E/\ Ui S3edpited 03 pauiua) 'S

‘uopedo||e .

26pn ulym sajelad

spuny jeuonelado ayj uiym aesado 0} ueld dojprsq e S3A 1°bpPNg SdO wy! 4 0¥

"MBIABJ uoniez)nn bujobuo pue Aloisiy uo ]

[o4d jeos 0 juad.iad Aoeunoo
paseq suonasfoid [eosy SOd Jo Adesndoe paAoJdw 03 2ALIS e S3A (4v0s A1eniga4 uo paseq) suoposfoid jedsyy S0d 30 3 ¥
'sa|dipulid Bupunodoe paydaenoe Ajjelsusb s jpne jeasi)
pue sad1pde.d ssauisng poob ulejulew pue Aldde ‘ysiigeis3 A SeoIAISS |ejuswdojans( jo Juswiiedaq ym aouelndwiod jeryueisqns g
'S9jdpund Bununaode paydanoe it JA *(s)Buipuly jeris1ew ou Yym ppne juspusdspul pauyljenbun 1
pue sed1deld ssauisng poob uiejuiew pue Aldde ‘ysijgeisy e = IpuL jensy HIM ppne Jusp pul peu!
8uiI023n0 A31y2y 03 Aojdiug jjim 183uB) feuoibay sarnpy | oN/saL SaInsesp/

NV7d LOVHLINT © JONVINYOLH3d




SIX'14¥HA ¢20¢ ueld 1oenuo) aoueuliousd

|1 ebed

"sjuawialinbas Auojnieys bunssw spiemoy

‘2A0QE pue
¢ sobe siawnsuod

90U 0} SS900.1d BYBIUT 33 JO MBIABI BAIsusya.dwod e a39|dwo)) o] °%6£°66 %ZLZ 86 %S8/°L8 %62'I6 10} sauj] 2w}
jusuussasse /ayejug
"JusWIssesse/axejul Jo uoisjdwod Appwi ainsus 0} uejd Juswajduw e 6
. AW.MMWQ rcoc mMMWWQ ococ sunf
2L023nQ 9A81YdYy 03 Aojdwig [jim 123UB) [euoIbay SBIFIAIIDY. se ouyaseg \—MN NMWMWM. vV Seouiiosed mww\n.“\m_. Mm. SoInseapy
92.) 4 = N 5
"(z-0)
‘[£4] syuswiaainbas 211 yum souerdwod ulejuiey "ds4I1 saul] swil ds4I pue
B i ° - : 0, * 0, 0
Pue JuBWISsasse/exelul Jo uois|dwod Ajpwi 24nsus 0 Juswajdw] e aal /L9°96 /a0 el juslussasse /axejug
'8
oda, oda Hodoy,
euI0o3n0 431y 03 Aojduwiz [jIM 153UBD [eU0Ib6Y SAIALIY Flo03dice T000d V4 & 18618 23838 sanseap
~IC0C Add | 6I-810C A4 -9T0Z A4

NV1d LOVYLINT Y ONVINNOLY3d




SIX'14VHd ¢20¢ Ueld }1oBljU0) souewlopad

Z) ebed

"ISUUeW AjoWN & Ul JUSWSSSSSE 819|dWoD 03 5001N05a] oJenDape oAB] 0] oinsug e
"D 03 € Jo abe sy Jopun uaip|Iyd J0) S|eliael JO Jaquinu

ul Yyimoub auy3 1oy syuswissasse pels Aleg Bunajdwod u) seoinosal [euonippe dojeasq e
"auljowy sAep g sypedul yoiym

SeduBISWNIID Ajiwey [euoydsoxa ale 91ay) UsyM JUNOIIR 0} JUSLISSISSE bunsjdwod ui

*(sjuswaiinbaa
LT 3131)

%9¢L %0 %00T aulj swn Aep g
sAejap yym sanssi ale alaL JarsusyM pajajdwiod aq ||Im uoejusWnIop cm:Eoﬁm Mc_._ 5 ped Jusdoprag
s eIjUI Uy *
awin bulpnui ‘ssadold dS4T aU3 Jo 1adse |je uo paules} aq [IM S103RUIPJO0Y) BIIAIDS o 5T FRINL LT
"[S¥] seo1nes uonuanssyur Aieg Buiaiedal uspjiyd pue sjueyul Joy sueid
weibo.d [enpialpui Jo uopajdwod Ajpwn 40} /T 3]LL Jo Juswadinbau ||e yum Aldwo)
od>, Hodzy
auwod3no aAdIY2y 03 Aojdwig [fim 123U3) JeUOIEaY SDIIAIIIY 2oaod 6T 1061E 9)B18 sainseapl
0Z-6T0C A4
-810C A4
"saulPWn
buipnpui ‘ssedoud 4d1 243 Jo spadse Jje uo paules} aq [ImM S$101RUIpJ00)) IIAIDS M3 e [
S10]eUIpPJ00D) DIAIDS J0JUSS JO e*9°z)syuswalinbay
PSU0SESS 10§ S8p0d DIM  Yum Ajuierjiwey Buipnipul ‘ssulpwy dd1 uo bujuiesy sdueyug e asi. % L6 %06 y1m] juswdoeasg
"0[jed peo|ased 92Npad 0] Ja)I0M BSeD |eUuORIpPPE aJIH e ddI ‘0T
PV UewISjueT ay Jepun sadiAes buiAiedal siewnsuod 1o suejd wesboud
[BNPIAIpUL Jo uons|diiod Afpwiny o) (£)(2)S°949+ DIM JO Juswalinbai e yum Aldwo) e
i rz0z N 2 %Mm 2107
2woo3np aAvIYoYy 03 Aoyduig [jim 153us) [BUOIBAY SIIFIAL yodsy yipny upny Hod=y 3ipny soinseapy
G / 1 D EH0I0RY SonINGY. anuanay e ks anuanay
[e1opad e jeispay

NV7d LOVHLIN ™ N JONVINHOIY3d




SIX"L4VdQ ¢¢0¢ Ueld Joeuo) aouewlopad €| abed

:jeq

103103.1g 2AINJXT J9UL)) [BUOIBRY UISY " Ud ‘S318D 'V ILDI

193410 DY Jo ainjeubis

‘[(m)(@)(2) 629% DIM] saA=[q0 243 Jo uondope a.10jeq pasapisULd pue usye} aq |iim Indul lgnd [euonIppe
aleym bupssw pleoq Joyuad |euoibau e Je uopejussald 03 Joud ndul 1o} Ajlunwwod ay3 03 saAndalqo aouewlopad 9y} Jo Yeup e bunenal) e

‘pue (saulppinb) Bunsaw dignd sy Jo a3ep ay3 Jo sd10u dgnd SdueApe SAep Jepuajed ua) Ised) 1e buipinold e

[(n(@)(d@) 629 2IM] Alunwiwod sy Wouj UoreULIOU}
199]|03 03 sAsAuns 4o sdno.b snooy Buisn pue saAndalqo souewiopad uo ndus spiaoid ued syuedpiped a4aym bupesw aiignd e buponpuo) e

‘[(0(a)(®) 629t JIM] suonesado Jsjusd jeuoibas ay) pue spoddns pue S3aDIAISS U0 Blep auljpseq
pue uonew.ojut 396pnqg Buipnjpur ‘spoddns pue sadiaies Jajuad [RUOIGS. Inoge Ajunwwiod sy) 0] ‘o) djqepuRISISpUN Ue Ul ‘uonewoul Buipinclg e

‘Papnpul Yaiym ssaoo.d dlignd e ybnouyy padojpasp sem 10e.U0D BdurwWIOMEd By

'SUIPPING 10BQU0T SdUBLLIoLS] 20T 224 (SAQ) S0IMRS [euswdo[aAaq Jo Juawipiedaq SUy3 pue 6794 UOIISS 9po7) SUORNSUT pue CIEITEYY
Ul pay1dads sjuswia.nbal au3 yum souepIodde ul padojEAsp Sem 0B U0D) SDUBULIONSY 2T0T 1B Jepusje) T93ua) [euoiboy U1a)] 18U) 2.4Nsse 03 SI Siy |

SIONVUNSSY 40 INIWILVLS

NV1d LOVYIIN7 ™ SONVINHO4M3d



